Map 25. Historic Preservation Assets Legend

- 1. Vandenburgh House 1834 (Reported as early as 1780 in a 1987 Town Historian photographic survey.)
- 2. John Carner Jr. House (Chenot) pre-1776 Early federal style building listed on the National Register of Historic Places. Now a private residence.
- 3. Charles Earing House (Earing-Green, Nittenger) 1838 Original homestead was settled in 1708 by Earing. In 1857 David H. Green bought the property where the home remained in the Green family for 103 years.
- 4. Reynolds House (Prins) 1840
- 5. Craver Farmhouse (Van Rensselaer House) 1790 Listed on the National Register of Historic Places. John W. Craver was one of the first "Overseers of the Poor" in East Greenbush. Now a private residence.
- 6. J. N. Loesch Sawmill 1860
- 7. Timothy Phillips Farm 1709
- 8. School House #6 1890. Now the Best-Luther Firehouse.
- 9. Greenbush Methodist Church 1874. Now a commercial retail building.
- 10. W. R. DeFreest Hotel (Knowlton Tavern) 1802 Location of the first Town (then Clinton) meeting in 1855 and subsequent (new) Town of East Greenbush meetings. Currently a commercial retail building.
- 11. East Greenbush Dutch Reformed Church 1861 Congregation was founded in 1787 and this is the third structure to stand on the site. The adjacent Church cemetery is the resting place of the Genet Family.
- 12. Bates Building 1914. Originally built as a four-room schoolhouse, now a commercial building.
- 13. Lyman's Boarding School 1854
- 14. Holy Spirit Church 1924
- 15. Hulsapple House (Witbeck House, Pockman Farm) 1830
- 16. Quigley House 1861 Currently Becker's Farm and a private residence.
- 17. Onderdonk House/ Maple Hill Farm 1820
- 18. Irwin House 1859. One of two mansions built by the Irwin Brothers on Red Mill Road.
- 19. The Olcott Mansion 1876

20. Cantonment Building – 1812

The Cantonment Building is the only remaining structure from a vast U.S. Army Post that

housed 4,000 soldiers during the War of 1812. Now a private residence.

- 21. Wm. A. McCulloch House 1843. This early Victorian House was built from building components salvaged from the East Greenbush Cantonment. Once part of a 200-acre farm, the building is now a private residence.
- 22. Newkirk Blacksmith Shop 1854
- 23. Herrington House Pre-1854. Remaining one of several Herrington family houses along the Troy Road corridor.
- 24. Michel's Farm House Pre-1850, perhaps as early as 1790.
- 25. Witbeck Farm House 1790. Georgian Colonial red brick house. Home of the William Witbeck family, leaders in Rensselaer County's organized resistance during the Anti-Rent War.
- 26. Jan Breese (Hendrick Bries) House 1723 Although significantly altered, this is believed to be the oldest structure in East Greenbush. Documented in a "Historic America Building Survey" for the Library of Congress.
- 27. Ailein-Kellogg Farm House 1840. This was a 238-acre estate known as "Mt. Eden."
- 28. Genet House (Charmontot) 1806 Home built as a wedding gift from "Citizen" Genet to his son Major General Henry J. Genet. Now a private residence.